
Griffins for Life, 
 
This note is from Joe Corey for those you you who knew Pat Marckesano.  I'm sorry for your loss. 
 
Vic Sikora 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Joseph Corey  

Date: August 19, 2016 at 3:12:02 PM PDT 
To: Victor Sikora  
Subject: M/G Pat Marckesano Gone West 8/18/2016 

I just received the following information from Pat Marckesano’s wife Mitzi.  Could you please pass  it on to all 
Griffins, and ask the 144th FIW HQ to pass it on to Sacramento.   
You seem to have the most complete and current address information.   Thank you very much.   Joe Corey  
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
 
From: Joseph Corey  
Subject: Re: Pat's passing 
Date: August 19, 2016 at 2:41:05 PM PDT 
To: Pat Marckesano  
 
Dear Mitzi,  
I am so sorry for our loss.  Pat was a great friend and will be missed by all who new him.  When you feel 
comfortable, please let me know  
of funeral arrangements. I will pass the information on to all of the “Griffins for Life” from the Fresno Air Guard. 
 Was Pat able to resolve internment 
in Arlington National Cemetery?  You are in our Hearts and Prayers.  Please take care. 
Joe and Sheila Corey 
  
  
On Aug 19, 2016, at 1:51 PM, pmarckesano wrote: 
 
 

Hi Joe, 
Just a note to let you know your pal Pat passed away last night after battling gastric cancer for 
a year.  You guys were great friends! 
 
Mitzi 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Thanks Vic.  Sorry to hear of the passing of another legendary face of the “Old Guard”. 
 

P,S,   Does anyone have contact information for John Markesano, or know where he is?  Thanks 

 

Jad 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
John Marckesano is living in Virginia. I will try to find an address for him through US Airways/American 

Chief Pilot office. 

 

Jim McNab 

 

mailto:pmarckesano@comcast.net


Griffins for Life,  
 
Joe Corey asked I pass this on.  Pat’s bio from 1986 and remembrance info.  JAD, you were looking for contact info 
for John Marckesano?  Look below. 
 
Vic 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Joseph Corey  
Subject: Pat Marckesano Update and Pat's Bio as attachments 
Date: August 22, 2016 at 7:16:16 PM PDT 
To: Victor Sikora  
 
  
Pat is being cremated by the Neptune Society and will be interred in Arlington Cemetery.  They said approx 6 mos. 
 It could be sooner but I will be sure let you know... 
 
Thanks for letting his buddies know...I really appreciate it. 
Remembrances can be sent to Mitzi Marckesano   
 
John Marckesano jmarckesano@yahoo.com  (703) 231-9595 
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